
Memo               
To: Board of Education

From: Amanda Herrera-Ford, Director of Human Resources

Date: February 18, 2025

Re: Professional Leave of Absences

a. Lenora Maurice, Teacher, Freshman Academy, West Campus, is requesting leave of absence 
effective March 19, 2025 through May 30, 2025

a. Medical-Maternity

b. Mathilde Gleizes, Teacher, Health and Medicine, Central Campus, on an approved leave of 
absence, is requesting an extension through May 1, 2025

a. Parental Leave

c. Marie Ryan, Teacher, Special Education, Central Campus, on an approved leave of absence, is 
requesting an extension through May 30, 2025

a. Medical-Personal

d. Elise Piagentini, Speech Pathologist, Special Education, Central Campus, is requesting a leave of 
absence effective April 21, 2025, through May 30, 2025

a. Medical-Maternity

e. Joshua Maurice, Teacher, BMIS, Central Campus, is requesting leave of absence effective March 
19, 2025, through April 2, 2025

a. Medical-Paternity

javascript:ClickThumbnail(61)

